
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

September 05, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Review Of Terracon Certified Site Proposals. 

2. Discussion Of A Mobile App For The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

3. Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corporation. 

4. Request For A Blessing Box In Downtown Moberly. 

5. Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches. 

6. Changing Of A Street Name By Adding The Prefix Of N & S To College Ave. 

7. Proposal Of The Cost Of Mill And Fill From Carpenter Street Through The Intersection Of Route 

M. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Purchase Battery Powered Positive 

Pressure Fans Budgeted This Fiscal Year Through Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC. 

9. Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street Closure Of College Ave 

From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art On The Block Event On September 30, 2023. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review Of Terracon Certified Site Proposals. 

  

Summary: Attached are the two Terracon proposals associated with the initiative to 

certify the remaining acreage at the Moberly Area Industrial Park (Park) 

according to the Missouri Certified Sites Program Guidelines. This is needed 

to complete the certification process for the approximate 140 acres that 

presently remain uncertified. Currently, 58 acres are certified and once the 

additional acreage is certified, the entire Park will carry the Missouri 

Certified Site designation. Given what we continue to see in the attraction 

world, companies are only considering certified acreages.  For Moberly to 

continue to compete for attraction projects at the Park, it would benefit the 

City to obtain this designation on the entirety of the Park. 

  

In addition to the attached proposals, the bid tabulation document is 

included. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the next City Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Jeffrey     
        Consultant Report      x  Other  agreement       Passed Failed 

 
2

WS #1.



Bid Tabulations for Environmental Work Associated with the Missouri Certified Sites Program 

 

Howe & Company  No bid submitted. 

Bartlett & West   No bid submitted. 

McClure    $53,200 

Terracon   $13,800 

 

In addition to Terracon being the lowest bidder, they have completed the work at the Moberly Area 

Industrial Park for all previously Missouri Certified Sites Program acreage.  

3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



6

WS #1.



7

WS #1.



8

WS #1.



9

WS #1.



10

WS #1.



11

WS #1.



12

WS #1.



13

WS #1.



14

WS #1.



15

WS #1.



16

WS #1.



17

WS #1.



18

WS #1.



19

WS #1.



20

WS #1.



21

WS #1.



22

WS #1.



23

WS #1.



24

WS #1.



25

WS #1.



26

WS #1.



27

WS #1.



28

WS #1.



29

WS #1.



30

WS #1.



31

WS #1.



32

WS #1.



33

WS #1.



34

WS #1.



35

WS #1.



36

WS #1.



37

WS #1.



38

WS #1.



39

WS #1.



40

WS #1.



41

WS #1.



42

WS #1.



43

WS #1.



44

WS #1.



45

WS #1.



46

WS #1.



47

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion Of A Mobile App For The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Currently, the City only has a web-friendly web-site.  After reviewing the 

challenges for users to navigate and obtain information, it was decided to 

review options for getting a City of Moberly application that can be found on 

Google and Apple application stores.  This “app” will allow a more 

interactive process for citizens interacting with the City of Moberly.  Staff 

met with several vendors and our current web-site provider regarding a 

mobile app for the City of Moberly.  This app would allow citizens to get 

more information by smart phone.  The proposals are attached along with a 

tabulation sheet.  The service was included in the current budget. 

  

Recommended Action: Please direct staff to bring to the next meeting for approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence      Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

48

WS #2.



Business Name Annual Fee Setup Fee Civic Engage Total

 

Civic Plus $2,856 $6,000 $4,284 $8,856

Apptegy $7,500 $9,500 $17,000

Tyler Technologies $5,452 $3,550 $9,002

GO GOV $4,800 $4,800

No one gave a minimum term.

Mobile APP

49

WS #2.



50

WS #2.



51

WS #2.



52

WS #2.



53

WS #2.



54

WS #2.



55

WS #2.



56

WS #2.



57

WS #2.



58

WS #2.



59

WS #2.



60

WS #2.



61

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public 

Building Corporation. 

  

Summary: John Davis’s three-year term (2020-2023) expires October 1, 2023.  He has 

indicated that he would not like to continue to serve in this capacity for the 

term of 2023-2026.  Jerry Jeffrey has been asked to serve on the Board and has 

agreed to serve, if appointed, for a three-year term (2023-2023).   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please appoint Jerry Jeffrey for a three-year term to the Moberly, Missouri 

Public Building Corporation at the September 18, 2023, Council Meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
_X_ Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

62

WS #3.



63

WS #3.



64

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Request For A Blessing Box In Downtown Moberly. 

  

Summary: Andee Sartori has requested a blessing box in downtown Moberly with non-

perishable and hygiene items for people.  They are requesting it be in a shady 

spot like on the west side of 536 W Reed St.  Staff said they are not allowed in 

the right-of-way.    

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please bring this item forward to the regular City Council meeting on 

September 5, 2023, for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Request       Passed Failed 

 

65

WS #4.



66

WS #4.



67

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids to Re-establishing of Existing Ditches.  The bids were opening 

August 30, 2023, at 10:00am.  Three (3) bids were received from RB Small 

Excavation LLC, Willis Bros. Inc, and CL Richardson Construction.   

 

Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to bring to the 9/18/23, regular session for acceptance of bids and 

a Resolution accepting the low bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

68

WS #5.



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

The City of Moberly will be accepting sealed proposals to re-establish existing ditches to 

optimum flowline in various parts of the City of Moberly.  Contractor must haul off and properly 

dispose of excess material and shall provide necessary traffic control around the work area and 

clean up streets/ROW upon completion.   

Sealed proposals marked “Re-establish Existing Ditches” will be accepted at the City Clerk’s 

Office at 101 W Reed St, Moberly, Missouri 65270, until Wednesday, August 30, 2023 at 

10:00 a.m. 

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information and bid 

sheet, contact the Director of Public Works office at City Hall, 660-269-7638. 

 

Submitted by Tom Sanders 

Director of Public Works 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE MONITOR 

INDEX:    WEDNESDAY EDITION, AUGUST 16, 2023 

 

 

69

WS #5.



70

WS #5.



71

WS #5.



72

WS #5.



73

WS #5.



74

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Changing Of A Street Name By Adding The Prefix Of N & S To College Ave. 

  

Summary: The Postmaster recommended the obvious which is to add N or S prefix to all 

College Avenue addresses.  The Resolution that was passed on July 17, 2023, 

was advertised in the newspaper on August 2, 2023, and letters were mailed to 

all the addresses that would be affected by this change.  We received no 

response from any of the addresses that it will affect.    

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring an Ordinance forward to the regular City Council 

meeting on September 18, 2023, for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

75

WS #6.



76

WS #6.



77

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal Of The Cost Of Mill And Fill From Carpenter Street Through The 

Intersection Of Route M. 

  

Summary: The proposal will be to work with MoDOT with the City paying the cost at this time 

and MoDOT would reimburse the City for the early work in full when we build the 

cost share project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the regular September 18, 2023, City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Proposal        Passed Failed 

 

78

WS #7.



To: Contact:City Of Moberly

City Of Moberly Mill & Overlay 2023Project Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Moberly, MO  65270

Address: 101 W. Reed Phone:

Project Location: Bid Date: 3/28/2023

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem #Line # Estimated Quantity

$266,512.50$103.502,575.000001 310005 TONBP2 Overlay

$40,560.00$3.3812,000.000003 600003 SYMilling Work- City Retains

$307,072.50Total Bid Price:

Payment Terms:

Actual quantities for billing purposes for unit price contracts are to be determined by field measurements upon completion of project.  All material is 
guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work is to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for above work 

and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner.  Payment to be made in full within 30 days of invoice date.  A charge of 1 1/2% will be added to
the unpaid balance until paid in full.

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications will become an extra charge.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond 
our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance on above work.  Workmens' Compensation and Public Liability Insurance on

above work is carried by the Company.

NOTE:  This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.
NOTICE TO OWNER:  FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY THOSE PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES TO COMPLETE THIS
CONTRACT CAN RESULT IN THE FILING OF A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS CONTRACT PURSUANT TO

CHAPTER 429, RSMO.  TO AVOID THIS RESULT YOU MAY ASK THIS CONTRACTOR FOR "LIEN WAIVERS" FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL
OR SERVICES FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT.  FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING FOR LABOR 

AND MATERIALS TWICE. 

Asphalt paving or overlay may increase, alter, or redirect storm water runoff.  The Company does not assume responsibility for storm water runoff as 
part of this contract unless specifically stated.  The property owner is advised to contract an engineer with expertise in the area of storm water design
for specific recommendations.  Heavy equipment and fully loaded trucks will be used to complete the paving project.  The Company does not assume

responsibility for any structural damage done to any existing pavement as a result of the weight of the trucks and equipment used to complete the
project.

CONSENT OF OWNER:  CONSENT IS HEREBY GIVEN FOR FILING OF MECHANIC'S LIENS BY ANY PERSON WHO SUPPLIES MATERIALS OR SERVICES
FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT ON THE PROPERTY ON WHICH IT IS LOCATED IF HE IS NOT PAID.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory 
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Capital Paving And Construction LLC Columbia

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Steven Field

573-777-2331   sfield@capitalpavingmo.com

Page 1 of 19/1/2023 3:53:48 PM
79

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: September 4, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Purchase Battery 

Powered Positive Pressure Fans Budgeted This Fiscal Year Through Sentinel 

Emergency Solutions, LLC. 

  

Summary: Through The Budgetary Process, The Fire Department’s Requested 

Quotes/Estimates From Multiple Vendors For Battery Powered Positive 

Pressure Ventilation Fans.  Going Through Each Quote, The Department 

Selected Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC To Be The Vendor Based Upon 

Cost And Availability. This Funding Was Approved In The 2023-2024 Fiscal 

Budget, Within The Capital Improvement Plan.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve The Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Pan 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 18,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
80

WS #8.



The Fire Department recommends going with the low bid from Sentinel

Emergency Solutions, LLC.

Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans

Vendor Quoted Pricing

Banner Fire Equipment $11,153.00

Leo W. Ellbracht

Dinges Fire Equipment

$10,298.36

$10,617.51

$11,210.00

Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC

81

WS #8.



 QUOTE / SALES ORDER FORM

DEPT:

SHIP TO:

PARTIAL:

COMPLETE:

1.00 $4,999.00

1.00 $5,220.00

1.00 $5,652.00

1.00 $489.00

1.00 $713.00

1.00 $999.00

N/A

N/A

4289 Industrial Dr, Roxana, IL 62084 • 888-BAN-FIRE • WWW.BANNERFIRE.COM

TOTAL PRICE:

ALL SHIPPING AND HANDLING INCLUDED IN QUOTE

FREIGHT:

2 pack DeWalt 9aH Batteries

2 pack DeWalt 12aH Batteries

2 pack DeWalt 15aH Batteries

TOTAL PRICE

QUOTE DATE:

8/11/2023

VALID UNTIL:

60 days

CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

E-MAIL:

ADDRESS:

SHIP VIA:

FAX:

jeffmc@bannerfire.com

PHONE:

Moberly Fire Department 

310 North Clark Street

Moberly , MO 65270

SALES REP.

Jeff McReynolds

PHONE:

660-341-6553

SPECIAL NOTES:

V18-BD-15-SP

V18-BD-09-SP

V18-BD-12-SP

PART NUMBER:

BD-09 x2

BD-12 x2

BD-15 x2

FREIGHT

DeWalt

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 9aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 12aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 15aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

PRICE 

EACH

TOTAL:QTY. DESCRIPTION:

EMAIL  ADDRESS:

Chief Don Ryan

PURCHASE ORDER:

82

WS #8.

mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com


PROPOSAL
Date

8/7/2023

Quote #

10454

Bill To:

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270

Ship To

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270
Chief Ryan

SENTINEL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
2900 TELEGRAPH RD.
ST. LOUIS MO  63125

Terms

Net 20

Rep

KB

Proposal Good Throu...

30 days

Submitted by

Keegan

Freight

Not Included

Total

800.851.1928
314.939.1999

sales@sentineles.com

THANK YOU for the opportunity to quote this. 
We appreciate your business.

Item DescriptionVendorQty Cost Total Sale Price

V18-BD-12-AC-SP Valor Series, 18" PPV FAN.. DeWalt FlexVolt
Battery Powered,  PPV Fan – with two (2)
Dewalt 12AH FlexVolt batteries and two (2)
Dewalt fast chargers....Shore Power
Option..Specify AC or DC

Super Vac2 4,801.68 9,603.36

$9,603.36

83

WS #8.



LEO M ELLEBRACHT COMPANY QUOTATION
Everything For Firefighting

104 Mullach Ct. - Suite 1028 DATE: August 16, 2023

Wentzville, MO 63385 QUOTE # 080623-001
  FOR: PPV Fan revised

(636) 332-6985 Fax (636) 332-8046

Respectfully Submitted:

Bill To: David Wunderlin

Moberly Fire Department (417) 437-1001

Attn: Don Ryan, Fire Chief david.wunderlin@hotmail.com

QTY AMOUNT / UNIT TOTAL ITEM AMOUNT

2+  $                          4,872.00 9,744.00$                    

3  $                             665.26 1,995.78$                    

2 DeWalt AC, Fast Charger, #BDCH-AC  $                             215.00 430.00$                       

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

NOTE: Invoices paid by Credit Card will have a 3% processing fee. TOTAL  12,169.78$                  

DESCRIPTION

Super Vac 18" PPV for DeWalt Battery V18-BD-12-SP 20" PPV, w/2 DeWalt Flexvolt 12Ah 
Batteries and  Chargers w/ Shore Power Feature

DeWalt 2 Pack, 12Ah Batteries #BD12-X2

84

WS #8.



Printed on 08/04/2023 @ 23:43:23 Copyright 2022 Dinges Partner Group, LLC

Quote #51223

 

Dinges Fire Company
243 E Main St. 

Amboy, IL 61310

Phone: 815.857.2000

www.DingesFire.com

Bill To:
Moberly Fire Department 

C\O: Chief Don Ryan

 

Ship To:

 

Quantity Item Description Price Total

1 Supervac-V18-BD-12 DeWalt FlexVolt 18" PPV, 2x 12 Ah 

Bat.,2x AC Chargers

$4,875.00 $4,875.00

2 Supervac-V18-BD DeWalt FlexVolt 18" PPV, No Battery, 

No Charger

$3,920.00 $7,840.00

2 Supervac-BD12-X2 2 Pack, DeWalt 12 Ah Batteries $730.00 $1,460.00

* Sales tax will be applied to customers who have not provided a tax exempt certificate. Sub Total $14,175.00

* Quote Created on 08/04/2023. Pricing valid for no more than 30 days, unless noted otherwise. Shipping TBD

* Financing options may be available. Please contact your sales rep for more information and a 

payment estimate.
Total $14,175.00

**This is a quotation only. Please do not make payment based off this quotation. An invoice will be sent to you when product is ready for 

delivery. Contact your local sales represenatitve with any questions or requests.**

85

WS #8.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street 

Closure Of College Ave From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art 

On The Block Event On September 30, 2023. 

 

 

Summary: Moberly Area Community College is requesting permission to block off 

College Ave from W Burkhart to W Reed Street beginning at 7:00am until 

3:00pm on September 30, 2023, for their annual Art on The Block event 

featuring art and musical events.  This annual event is attended by hundreds of 

children and adults.  The event is from 10:00am to 1:00pm and the request to 

close the streets from 7am to 3pm is to allow for set up and clean up after the 

event.  The contact person is Lori Bruner, Director of Security for MACC, and 

can be reached at 660-263-4100 x 11247. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve this request.   

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

86

WS #9.



87

WS #9.


	Top
	WS #1.	Review Of Terracon Certified Site Proposals.
	Terracon
	Bid Tabulations
	Terracon Certified Site Proposal 1 signed
	Terracon Certified Site Proposal 2 signed

	WS #2.	Discussion Of A Mobile App For The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Mobile app
	Mobile app
	tyler
	civicplus
	text my gov
	appetgy

	WS #3.	Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corporation.
	Work Session - PBC Appointment, Jerry Jeffrey Agenda Summary 2023
	PBC Jeffrey
	Jerry Jeffrey

	WS #4.	Request For A Blessing Box In Downtown Moberly.
	Request Blessing Box Summary Sheet
	Request for Blessing Box
	Blessing Box

	WS #5.	Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches.
	Re-establishing Existing Ditches Summary Sheet (2)
	Request for Proposals-2023
	Bid Opening Ditching
	RB Small Excavatuin LLC
	CL Richardson Const
	Willis Bros. Inc

	WS #6.	Changing Of A Street Name By Adding The Prefix Of N & S To College Ave.
	Advertised Prefix of N&S to College  Summary Sheet
	Passed Resolution
	Procedures for Changing St Name

	WS #7.	Proposal Of The Cost Of Mill And Fill From Carpenter Street Through The Intersection Of Route M.
	South Morley Update Summary Sheet (2)
	S Morley St Estimate

	WS #8.	A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Purchase Battery Powered Positive Pressure Fans Budgeted This Fiscal Year Through Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC.
	20 - Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventialtion Fans Resolution - City of Moberly Council Agenda (9-4-23)
	Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans Spreadsheet -  Council Presentation
	Banner Fire - August 2023 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans (8-11-23)
	Sentinel Emergency Solutions - Quote # 10454 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans (8-7-23)
	Leo Ellebracht Updated Quote - Moberly SuperVac PPV Fan Quote (8-16-23)
	Dinges Fire - Quote #51223 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans - 12Ah (8-5-23)

	WS #9.	Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street Closure Of College Ave From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art On The Block Event On September 30, 2023.
	Art on the block agenda summary sheet
	macc08350220230831104620

	Bottom

